Mayor Jim Gray
LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT

Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: JULY 16, 2012

SUBJECT REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO SUBMIT APPLICATION,
AND ACCEPT AWARD IF OFFERED, TO THE KENTUCKY DIVISION
OF WASTE MANAGEMENT REQUESTING FUNDS FOR WASTE TIRE
DISPOSAL/RECYCLING

The Department of Environmental Quality has prepared an application requesting state funds in the
amount of $3,000 from the Kentucky Division of Waste Management for the disposal/recycling of
waste tires. Funding for this grant comes from the Waste Tire Trust Fund established in KRS
224.50-880.

Funds will be used for actual costs incurred for the disposal or recycling of waste tires. No
matching funds are required.

Council authorization to submit application, and accept award if offered, is hereby requested.
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Irene Gooding, Director

Xc:  Richard Moloney, Acting Commissioner of the Department of Environmental Quality and
Public Works
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